Mohammad Habib

From: Matt McCormick <mccormick@fhhlaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 3:52 PM

To: Hossein Hashemzadeh

Cc: Mohammad Habib; Robin Collier Cultural Energy; Robin Collier; Denise Branson
Subject: RE: Correction of Coordinates for STA for LPTV Station KCEI-LD

Dear Hossein,

My client Cultural Energy has advised me that there is a further error in the coordinates specified in the KCEI-LD
STA and modification application.

The correct coordinates are 36 24 33.4 N, 10534 23.1 W.
We will file an amendment to the modification application tomorrow.
| apologize again for the confusion and inconvenience caused.

Best regards,
Matt McCormick

Matthew H. McCormick
Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, PLC
1300 North 17" Street

11" Floor

Arlington, VA 22209

Main Office: 703-812-0400
Direct: 703-812-0438

From: Matt McCormick

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 3:42 PM

To: 'Hossein Hashemzadeh' <Hossein.Hashemzadeh@fcc.gov>

Cc: Mohammad Habib <Mohammad.Habib@fcc.gov>; 'Robin Collier Cultural Energy' <culturalenergy@gmail.com>;
Robin Collier <energy@culturalenergy.org>

Subject: Correction of Coordinates for STA for LPTV Station KCEI-LD

Dear Hossein,

As | reported to Mohammad a few minutes ago, my client Cultural Energy needs to correct the coordinates in its
pending STA for Station KCEI-LD, Taos, New Mexico. The coordinates should be 36-23-33.4 N, 105-34-23.1 W.

These are the same coordinates as specified in the modification application filed today for KCEI-LD. (We are
filing an STA as well as a modification application because (a) we need to get back on the air before the August 18 first
anniversary of the station going silence and (b) the antenna to be used with the facilities specified in the modification
application has not yet arrived.)



Please excuse this our error and the inconvenience it has caused. Please let me know if any additional
information is needed to complete the processing of the STA.

Cordially,
Matt McCormick

Matthew H. McCormick
Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, PLC
1300 North 17™ Street

11* Floor

Arlington, VA 22209

Main Office: 703-812-0400
Direct: 703-812-0438



